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Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director Z> =

Division of Records & Reporting & -

Florida Public Service Commission ot

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 June 3, 1999

Re: Docket No. 990562-TL

Petition for Expedited Order Granting a Variance to GTE, a Waiver of

Rulemaking Rules and/or a Finding that Variance/Waiver is Not Necessary With
Respect to Form CMU-41

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On May 7, 1999, GTE Florida Incorporated (GTE) filed the above-referenced Petition
asking the Commission to issue a variance to Rule 25-4.080 and/or waive its
rulemaking rules (Rules 25-22.011 ef seq.) with respect to Form CMU-41 incorporated
by reference in Rule 25-4.080. Alternatively, GTE asked for a finding that neither a

rule variance nor waiver was necessary. GTE also sought an expedited ruling on this

matter. GTE believes this Petition is no longer necessary at this time. As such, GTE
withdraws its Petition which initiated this docket.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 813-483-2615.
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- Catherine Bedell, Staff Counsel






